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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Deossber 4, 1952

Dear 8ir: RE: Qeorge L. BEerris, §2,500.00 ons-well
bond; NE NE BW 2-138-338; National Surety

Plesss refer to our letter of Novesber 17, 1952, to you con-
cerning the well drilled on $he above-deserided tract by
your clisn$, Nr. George L. Narris, who is now decessed.

Our fisld representative has checked the laadowmer, Mr. Sim
NeFarland, whe has scoepted plugging responsidility for the
well, which he utilises as a water well.

The Commission may therefore approve cancellation of the
Harris bound, and does 80 a3 of this date.

VYory truly yours,

R. R. Spurrier 7
Secretary ~ Director
RRSmar ,

ce: Maticmal Surety Company
6/0 Mre Ae Jo Thuss, Jr.

011 Conservatiop Commission:
Artesia
Asteo
Hobbs



noli22IMMOD MOITAVAI2VOD IO

IY8 Xo&8 .0 .9
OJIX3IM W3IM .33 ATUNAZ

32 L5 vsdusoe(

At La8mdT Lb A L1

213asl & swwdT dlafdormre?
sxtbitnd osd sildegsd o
BAZAT - [ AlIAD

Lawesne 00,002 55 alrwi . sgzoed 138 312 wasd
véowe fanoidedl (ELE-HEI-S VM F¥ B (baed

~-p0 poy oF (SR9L (VI vedwevol 3¢ teddal twro oF yslox suzmeis
¢d 29833 bsdivoesb~eviis el mo balibth [law sdl zrlmyes
Jsuseosh won sl odw elvisd I aguoed N (Jeells woy

22 . reovobnsl edt bedsedc asd evidsineseiyer hisit jw:;‘-
ot wol yfiitdlanogsex 3nkyaulq bedqgests wed ofw ‘&s&..f?z%‘
Jlowm qodaw & 82 seallidy odf doldw lisw

sfd 0 nolisifesnso svorgya 9tolsied? ysm colselmodl sﬁ

o¥5L sldd %o e oz #oh Das bood sdruaid

ooy, vl CreV

1srrvge L5 CH
wofoetid - Cialoissi

g EREd

wasguo” el lsrmlrsld oo
_ LY
-'"Ii g&“ﬁﬁ P A IR ¢ R R

tgotsabeml poklavirenc [0
aisedzd
sal2i
idoR

< 4 O O



< P O O

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Novesber 17, 1952

Hr. A. Jo Thuss, jr.
Cornbleth, Thuss & Jaffee

423 Republic Bank Building
Dallas 1 - Texas

Dear 8ir: RKE: Qeorge L. Harris, §2,500.00 one-well
bond; NE NE HW 2-13§-338; National Surety

Flease refer to your letter of November 11 regarding the desired
cancellation of the captioned bond with the later George L. Harris
a8 principal.

Our records show that the well was not Plugged, and that there
was a plan effected whereby the landowner would taks over the
hole as & water well. However, this plan was never officially
approved or completed, 30 we are this week having an inspector
oomtact the landowner to see if he 2til)l sssumes pPlugging re-

sponsibility and we will advise your office as soon as we have
any information.

Yours very truly,

¥W. Be lhcoy

Chief Engineer
WiMinr
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CORENBLETH, THUSS & JAFFE

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

EMIL CORENBLETH 423 REPUBLIC BANK BUILDING
RIVERSIDE 1496

ANDREW J. THUSS, JR. DALLAS |, TEXAS
MORRIS |. JAFFE
HAROLD C. ABRAMSON,{U. S. N.)
HARGLD B. BERMAN Qwﬁ\ﬁ\e
November lyjalgﬁémmxﬁ
g O it [
0 g, - \) \\.»b"‘\ A\
- et A
N SIS ==\
State of New Mexico 0il Ly 5

Conservation Commission, \&&‘ o
Santa Fe, New Mexico \\\\d‘bﬁ =

Re: 1 Well Bond - George L. Harris
Bond # 1032806

Gentlemen:

I am writing you for the Administrator of the
Estate of George L. Harris, deceased.

The above estate is abouft ready ifor closing

and we have lately found out from communications Irom

the National Surety Ccmpany that George L. Harris
executed some kind of bond to the 3tate of New Mexico
relative to the drilling of an oil well in taat State.

We nave been rurnished with a letter from R. R. Spurrier,
dated January 27, 1950, whicn indicates that the well
nad been abandoned but not plugged as of that date. He
also mentions that form C-105 had not been submitted.

We want to cancel the bond and close the
estate and therefore request information from you as to
what is necessary, if anything, as of this time and if
any forms are required, please attach them so that we
may begin to work out the matter.

Very truly yours,

THUSS & JAFFE

AJT/nr






